

<u>MINUTES</u> SOUTHERN NEVADA HEALTH DISTRICT Southern Nevada HIV Prevention Planning Group April 29, 2022 1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT

Cheryl Radeloff, SNHD Lyell Collins, NDPBH proxy for Preston Tang Raychel Holbert, SNHD Caress Baltimore, NDPBH Chris Reynolds, Alto Pharmacy Xavier Foster, SNHD

VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT

Todd Dickey Pastor Philip Washington Robert Nagele Robert Thurmond Connie Rose Shearer Tiana Jones, Planned Parenthood

Samantha Hamilton, SNHD

Percy Neavez, The Center

Danielle Haldeman, SNHD

Markeisha Craver, SNHD

Alberto Pino, PACE HHS

Victoria Burris, SNHD

Chris Mejia, AHF

NON-VOTING MEMBERS & GUESTS PRESENT

Sandi Saito, SNHD Bailey Way, UNLV Krystal Griffin, TracB Tarrah Kilgore, VIIV Victoria Young, AETC-NV Tyler Shaw, Ferrari Reader Affairs Michelle Sandoval Rosario, PACE HHS Robert Wilder Blue, SFDPH

I. CALL TO ORDER - NOTICE OF POSTING AGENDA

Chair Cheryl Radeloff called the Southern Nevada HIV Prevention Planning Group meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. The Affidavit of Posting, Mailing of Agenda, and Public Notice of the Meeting Agenda were executed in accordance with the Nevada Open Meeting Law.

II. VIRTUAL MEETING (WEBEX) ETIQUETTE

Mute both your phone and computer when not speaking, state name when entering the meeting, type name and organization in "chat", meeting will be recorded.

III. PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

IV. CONSENT AGENDA

As quorum was not met, the meeting proceeded as Informational only.

V. <u>REPORT/DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION</u>

Southern Nevada HIV Prevention Planning Group may take any necessary action for any item under this section. Members of the public can speak on action items after the Southern Nevada HIV Prevention Planning Group's discussion and prior to their vote. Once the action item is closed, no additional public comment will be accepted. Due to not meeting quorum this will solely be an information meeting. The bullets below will be up for voting via email with HPPG voting members.

- A. <u>Approve Draft Minutes/Southern Nevada HIV Prevention Planning Meeting: January 7, 2022.</u>
- B. <u>Review Draft Minutes JOINT NNHPPG and SoN HPPG February 23, 2022 (Information only)</u>
- C. Nominations for Community Co-Chair Elect

VI. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/DISCUSSION ONLY

- A. Bailey Way, UNLV Department of Psychology: "Presentation: The Condom-drum: College Students Attitudes Toward Condom Use in Pornography". <u>..\Bailey Way, College Students</u> <u>Attitudes Toward Condom Use in Pornography.pptx</u>
 - i. Bailey's presentation explored reasons for watching pornography including sexual education, mood alteration and fantasy. This presentation shows the results of her research which surveyed college students' attitudes regarding condom use in adult film. Bailey also differentiates between "gay "and "straight" visual pornography. Historically, gay pornography has had more condom use due to policies that encouraged condom use in adult film production. However, with PrEP now developed there is less condom use depicted in adult film. Her research explores attitudes of adult film viewers toward condoms and if the general vote is in support of condom use, the narrative for film producers can change and keep actors safer.
 - ii. Measures include frequency duration, STI history, and attitude questioner for condom use.
 - Results thus far show, 61% supportive, 19% ambivalent (great condoms are being used however will not watch if porn included condom use), 16% indifferent, and 5% critical. Women and MSM have been found more supportive of condom use.
 - HPPG discussed the findings that those who have experienced a STI previously, were more against condom use, which was found interesting. This study represented data from both UNLV and Texas Tech. Conversation also suggested that condoms may ruin the fantasy element of adult film. Conversation also suggested STD testing and how HPPG can promote or even propose testing, services, and sex education through adult film production
 - 2. Attached is a poster on Bailey's study..\The Condom-drum <u>Poster4.pptx</u>
- B. Victoria Young, AETC: "Presentation: SB211 Toolkit".
 - i. The Nevada Legislature passed Senate Bill 211(SB211), which became effective July 1, 2021. SB 211 is a new law requiring primary care providers, midwives, and hospital emergency departments to offer HIV/STI testing to all patients who are 15 years of age and older. PAETC

created a toolkit for providers so that they can easily obtain information faster and clearer on how they can implement in their offices/hospitals, <u>SB211 Provider Toolkit</u>.

- C. Discussion: Next Steps for Prevention from Nevada PrEP Institute April 5-6th, 2022.
 - i. Purpose of the NV PrEP Institute is how to start a PrEP program or expansion/improvements opportunities.
 - ii. Emergency Fund: Ending HIV Epidemic discussion of a PrEP emergency fund, for those who cannot afford or not insured/underinsured. Some states won't cover more than 4x's a year of STD testing. For instance, for young adults (26 and younger) who are under their parents' insurance may be fearful of parents finding a billing statement in which the dependent is listed as being on PrEP or getting tested for HIV/STIs. This fund could be a resource that can help get potential PrEP clients started on medication and later develop a better plan for medication access and adherence through a clinical/case manager.
 - iii. Discussion of data retention perhaps using an existing electronic data base, something like WebIZ, to upload history or plan to follow up with adherence, much like what DIIS do for HIV/STI investigations, PrEP navigators, etc.
 - iv. Any questions/comments please email <u>robertwilderblue@gmail.com</u>.
- D. <u>Discussion: CDC/HRSA Advisory Committee on HIV/Viral Hepatitis and STD Prevention and</u> <u>Treatment Virtual Meeting</u>
 - i. National focus group meetings have been occurring to explore the HIV Syndemic and what resources can be developed to address it. Looking into HIV, housing, substance abuse, and mental health through a health equity lens. HPPG discussed how prevention efforts do not always have adequate funding. However, leadership can bring it to the table and can hopefully find resources.
 - ii. Attached is AHEAD website: https://ahead.hiv.gov/
 - iii. For more information, please contact: Michelle.Sandoval-Rosario@hhs.gov
- E. Updates from Advisory Task Force on HIV Exposure Modernization
 - i. The Task Force is currently reviewing SB275. For agendas, minutes, and attachments, please see:

https://dpbh.nv.gov/Programs/HIV/dta/Boards/HIV_Modernization_Task_Force/#:~:text= Advisory%20Task%20Force%20on%20HIV%20Exposure%20Modernization&text=This%20bi Il%20requires%20the%20Task,human%20immunodeficiency%20virus%20(HIV)

- F. Son HPPG Committees and other Son HPPG related activities
 - i. Xavier Foster and Cheryl Radeloff are reviewing bylaws.

VII.

- A. Agency Updates
 - i. SNHD: Welcome Markeisha Craver, PrEP Navigator. Clinical services may move to 4/10's, will update if this becomes in effect.
 - ii. TracB: HIV/Hep C testing 10-2 Saturdays in the month of May
 - iii. The Center: Youth HIV Awareness Day held on April 8th, great turnout and was able to gather a survey on sex education and how it is presented in CCSD. If there are any questions you would like to add on in terms of youth population, please email <u>pneavez@thecenterlv.org</u>.

- iv. AETC: 1st in person STI Clinic Workshop, in person May 21-22nd geared more toward skill building. Registration is free, lunch will be included and 11 CME's for any healthcare providers. <u>https://paetc.caspio.com/dp/050e700090280c9da9194a3daf9c?ER_ID=20015100</u>
- v. AHF: Expanded Wellness Center to North Las Vegas every Tuesday 10-4:30pm. https://locations.hivcare.org/nv-las-vegas-hcc19
- vi. VIIV Healthcare: Launched Apretude, injectable for PrEP if any agencies/organizations interested please email tarrah.x.kilgore@viivhealthcare.com.
- B. Location of past SoN HPPG agendas and minutes
 - i. <u>https://www.southernnevadahealthdistrict.org/meetings/southern-nevada-hiv-prevention-planning-group/</u>
- VIII. **PUBLIC COMMENT:** None.
- IX. ADJOURNMENT: Thanks to all.